
From: Freedom Of Information
To:
Subject: [OFFICIAL] - RE: Freedom of information request: funding to charities and third sector bodies
Date: 22 September 2021 17:21:11

 
In response to your FOI request, reference FOI-316, UKAD can confirm that in the three financial
years 2018-19, 2019-20 and 2020-21 the value for both grants and loans made by UKAD to the
organisations listed in your email below was £0.
 
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal
review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of receipt of the
response to your request and should be addressed via email to: foi@ukad.org.uk. Please remember
to quote the reference number above in any further communications.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to
the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:
Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF.

Kind regards
UKAD
 

  
Sent: 17 August 2021 16:46
To: Freedom Of Information <FOI@ukad.org.uk>
Subject: Freedom of information request: funding to charities and third sector bodies
 
Dear UK Anti-Doping,
 
This is an information request relating to payments made to charities and third
sector organisations. 
 

Please provide the following information for 2018-19, 2019-20 and 2020-21:

The value of grants made to each of the organisations listed below. Please
provide the information for each of the three financial years separately, and list all
grants separately.
The value of loans made to each of the organisations listed below. Please provide
the information for each of the three financial years separately, and list all loans
separately. 

The payments made to charities and third sector organisations relate to the
following only:

Operation Black Vote
U.K. Black Pride
Mermaids
Ozanne Foundation
Gendered Intelligence
British Medical Association
ActionAid UK 
Hope Not Hate 



Led by Donkeys
Extinction Rebellion
Migrants Organise
CLASS 
Black Lives Matter
Action on Smoking and Health
Action on Smoking and Health Scotland
Action on Smoking and Health Wales
Breath 2025
Association of Directors of Public Health
Improving Performance in Practice (previously Public Management Associates) 

 
I would prefer a response via email, but if this is not possible, I will gladly accept
letters to the address below.
 
Please acknowledge this information request as soon as possible.
 
Kind regards,

 

 
UKAD: OFFICIAL

IMPORTANT NOTICE:
This communication and any attachments contain information which is confidential and may also be subject to professional privilege.
It is for the exclusive use of the sender(s) and recipient(s) who are reminded that the information contained in this communication
and any attachments may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and/or the Environmental
Information Regulations 2004.
If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of distr bution, copying, printing or use of this communication or the
information in it is strictly proh bited and may be unlawful.
If you have received this communication in error please return it to the sender.
We would also be grateful if you would also copy the communication to ITHelpdesk@ukad.org.uk, then delete the email and any
copies of it.
This communication is from United Kingdom Anti-Doping, located at SportPark, 3 Oakwood Drive, Loughborough, LE11 3QF




